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Carol Moore ’
From: Carol Moore W
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 2:16 PM

To: City Council

Subject: New Docket Item - Discussion about residential parking program

Hello Councilors, | (ﬂ /JW
Councilor Downs has provided the item below for Docketing. Please let me know if you would like to sign on toltHe item.

Discussion regarding the residential parking program

Councilors Downs, Leary, Bowman and requesting a discussion of the residential parking permit
program costs, convenience and pricing.

The residential parking permit program pricing has not been updated recently (maybe at all?), and according
to NPD costs more to administer than Newton charges.

This is a discussion and data-gathering docket item. Please let Carol Moore know if you would like to sign on.

Carol Moore, CMC

City Clerk/Clerk of the Council
City of Newton

PH: 617-796-1202

Pronouns: she/her/hers

When responding, please be aware that the Massachusetts Secretary of State has determined that most email is public
record and therefore cannot be kept confidential.
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